
AGENDA:  TSC 1/6/14 

ITEM NO. 8: Staff Items. 
 

MINUTES:  TSC 1/6/14  

ITEM NO. 8: 
 
Staff Items: 
 
Consider request to extend the NO PARKING along the west side of Louisiana Street to the 
north property line of 1713 Louisiana Street. 
 
Woosley reviewed the request from William Stallworth, 1713 Louisiana Street. 
 
Public comment: 
 

None. 
 

Commission Discussion: 
 
 Commissioner Devlin:  Louisiana Street is very busy. 
 

Commissioner Howard:  I don’t have any issue with it since it is right by his house. 
 
 Commissioner Koprince:  I would agree with that. 
 
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER STORM, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD, TO 
RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING NO PARKING ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF LOUISIANA 
STREET FROM 18TH STREET, NORTH 320 FEET; THE MOTION CARRIED, 7-0.  
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From: William Stallworth [mailto:WStallworth@slb.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 9:44 AM 
To: City Hall email 
Cc: Pam MacDonald; William Stallworth (wastallworth@gmail.com) 
Subject: Risk Management 1713 Louisiana Street 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I have attached a PowerPoint slide identifying what I consider to be a hazardous traffic situation in front 
of my family’s home at 1713 Louisiana Street Lawrence, KS 66044.  I would appreciate the prompt 
review of this situation and feedback to reduce the risk of an accident.  It is my hope that signage can be 
placed prior to the start of the Spring Semester at the University of Kansas.  Please feel free to contact 
me as necessary regarding this issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
William Stallworth 
1713 Louisiana St 
Lawrence, KS 66044 
785‐371‐6709 
wastallworth@gmail.com 
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Have had several near misses with cars in 
blind spot which creates a very hazardous 
situation 

SUV parked south of driveway must extend 
beyond parking sign or block our driveway.

All other houses on this street with 
driveways have no parking in front of their 
house except ours.

Extensive walking traffic with KU Students 
walking to class creates poor visibility.
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Poor visibility when backing out of 
driveway creates a hazardous event on 
daily basis which could be avoided by 
marking 1713 Louisiana consistently 
with other properties on the street.

Cars generally exceed speed limit as the 
street is downhill and visibility between 
the driver and pedestrians is poor.  Out 
house is a frequent street crossing for 
students walking to KU. 

At minimum 
parking should 
be eliminated 
in front of 
1713.

1713 Louisiana Street Traffic Hazard

I would appreciate your consideration of the following 
public safety issue before an accident occurs injuring or 
killing a member of my family or KU student.  The issue 
has progressively worsened since the water main 
project late winter 2013 which resulted in changing of 
“No Parking” signage in front of our home.
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Red - indicates existing No Parking
Yellow - indicates requested No Parking

1713 Louisiana St
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